500 West Cummings Telephone: 781-771-2255

Park, Suite 3600 Woburn, | . Email
Ma 01801 jeff.barbadora@crowncastle.com

December 14, 2017

Melanie A. Bachman
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: TS-EYE-164-160606
Eye-Tower- Crown Site BU: 841793
Address: 50 Pine Lane, Windsor, CT

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is to confirm that all construction activity have been completed. Pursuant to the Connecticut
Siting Council approval of TS-EYE-164-160606.

Also, a generator, which was approved by the CSC to be installed with the Eye-Tower equipment at this
location was not installed during construction. The Town of Windsor issued a permit to install the generator but
when it came time to actually install, the Town of Windsor prohibited the installation, so the generator was
relocated to TS-077-160606.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

>

effrey Barbadora
81-970-0053



